

KN/KR/MST530

25 June 2026

Private and Confidential

Andrew Flanagan

File Handler

MMA Legal

Sent via email: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

Dear Andrew

INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your request for information on behalf of your client Miss Logan. Please be advised that we do not hold any record of Miss Logan therefore are unable to provide you with this information.

Please be aware that if you are unhappy with the information provided, or how your requested has been responded to, then you have a right to request a review, under Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. If, after requesting a review you are still unhappy, then you have a further right to appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner.

I hope that you find the information supplied satisfactory, however please do not hesitate to contact Karen Robbie, HR Manager at karen.robby@rossie.org.uk, should you require anything further.

Yours sincerely



Kevin Northcott
Chief Executive Officer